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Dayna Lazarides

From: dayna.lazarides@nopsema.gov.au
Subject: FW: TEACA meeting request - NOPSEMA CEO

From: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Date: 1 July 2024 at 14:04:00 AWST 
To: @nopsema.gov.au>,  

@nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>,  

@nopsema.gov.au>, @nopsema.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: TEACA meeting request - NOPSEMA CEO 

  
OFFICIAL 

 
Hi all, 
  
I’ve just done some research on TEACA and they seem to be a pro-development for economic 
advancement group.  
NIT has a couple of articles about them: Top End Aboriginal Coastal Alliance | National 
Indigenous Times (nit.com.au) 

1. 1/12/23: The article is about not being met by the Greens and Labor in Canberra when 
they wanted to voice their support to the Barossa project. 

2. 18/6/24: The article is about their appearance at the inquiry examining the Middle Arm 
Development in the NT. Kernan spoke to the need for culturally appropriate 
engagement and accuses activists of blocking economic development. 

  
In terms of the committee: 

1. Julius Kernan: 
1.  

 
 

2. : 
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Hope this information helps, let me know if you want me to find anything further. 
  

 
  

 
|  

 
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
  

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the 
world's oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

  
 

OFFICIAL 
From: @nopsema.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:41 PM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au>;  

@nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;  

@nopsema.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: TEACA meeting request - NOPSEMA CEO 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
I have gone back with Friday 26 July as a possible meeting date. I will let you know once the 
meeting is confirmed.  
  
Thanks  

  
  
<image001.jpg> 

 

 
NaƟonal Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protecƟon of lives and the environment offshore. 
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For the latest news and informaƟon subscribe here. 
  

<image004.png> 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this naƟon and their ongoing connecƟon to land and sea Country. 
We acknowledge First NaƟons Peoples as the TradiƟonal Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the 
world's oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

  
  
  

OFFICIAL 
From: @nopsema.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:38 PM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;  

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: TEACA meeting request - NOPSEMA CEO 
  

OFFICIAL 

  
Hi  
  
As discussed please do some research for us on this and assist with any briefing for 
nopsema staff who meet them. We should try and establish who they are and what to 
be prepared for.  
  
I think and I out of office the day they requested.  liaising with but if we go 
ahead with others messaging we need to be prepared.  
  
  

 
  
  
  

 
 

  
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T: | M:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: 
nopsema.gov.au 
  
To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
  

OFFICIAL 

 
From: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:27:32 AM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au>;  

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;  
@nopsema.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: TEACA meeting request - NOPSEMA CEO  
  

OFFICIAL 
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Hi All,  
  
Received the below email today from a new First Nations Alliance, it was established in 
February 2024 and covers the NT/ Tiwi Islands area.  
  
They are looking for a meeting with  and other senior representatives in NOPSEMA.  
  
Happy to arrange the meeting but just wanted to make sure you are all happy for me to go 
ahead and do this.  
  
Thanks  

  
  
<image001.jpg> 

 

 
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T: | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

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
From: Julius Kernan <teacainc.nt@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Subject: TEACA meeting request - NOPSEMA CEO 
  

Good morning , 
  
My name is Julius Kernan, I am the Chairperson of the Top End Aboriginal Coastal 
Alliance Incorporated (we refer to ourselves as 'TEACA'). 
  
I write to kindly request a meeting with and relevant 
managers and staff at NOPSEMA who are responsible for the assessment and approval 
of Environment Plans for offshore activities. 
  
We suggest a 1-hour meeting as the purpose of the proposed meeting would be to 
provide a beneficial opportunity for senior representatives from TEACA and NOSPEMA 
to get to know each other and to provide an introduction or summary of the respective 

 You don't often get email from teacainc.nt@gmail.com. Learn why this is important  



9

functions, objectives and activities of each organisation and to allow sufficient time for 
questions and general discussion . 
  
Attending the proposed meeting from TEACA, would be the following TEACA 
Management Committee Members: 

1. Chairperson - Julius Kernan 

 

 

 

 

 

 
I have attached a document titled 'Short Bio - TEACA Management Committee 
Members - June 2024', with details about the various roles held by the named TEACA 
Representatives. 
  
By way of background, TEACA is a First Nations led and controlled organisation with 
100% First Nations membership representing over 100 clans of coastal and sea country 
areas of the top end of the Northern Territory (the 'Top End'). Since its inception in 
February 2024, TEACA's principal activity has been to facilitate and assist 
consultations to be convened between proponents of proposed offshore activities 
regulated by NOPSEMA and First Nations relevant persons in relation to the proposed 
offshore activities. I have attached the TEACA Organisation Profile that provides further 
relevant information about TEACA. 
  
We would be happy to hold the proposed meeting at your head office in Perth and we 
would be available to meet from Tuesday 16th July at a time and date to be determined 
and as convenient for both NOPSEMA and TEACA Representatives. 
  
I look forward to receiving your response.  
  
Please let me know if there is any further information you may require from TEACA and 
don't hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions. 
  
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Julius Kernan 
Chairperson 
Top End Aboriginal Coastal Alliance Incorporated 
E: teacainc.nt@gmail.com 
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